JUN 16 202t

e et

V- L Kottt £roal=

3

—=

AY9 233 /5 dve

Z oo Patty, (72 55 T7
e l@mjm

A .- ﬁwgyggw Cal et o Comerily 6., ‘tlhen L2026
S _l\k %M&m &J-JJ i

AWJL!"_’M 2t Zee. Zo M«/&Z_A_/& Aorian Zhea?
. 7110444_&2@&4. 47%3@_2&» w to o rialake o
Ozl Qenity, Hoaenk ez, Md%maw
o .___lMuW o mew@a__émdi /_4m

cendo e PV ietite pat (ro Capeted 2y 2/ rad..

Ao psen alich o ol emgimsns With o fesnds ik P bigp
A %MA#M o Lot artiin - L o auie The- 5m

ﬂ&az‘,&@_oﬁza?u%m%m ﬁdJLt /fw«a

7’101, =) W‘%W m%hw&mm e der g

he Gooerms il MWMM%MW et

14 Ty qubﬁm; Mm&t_mf é7/- 5345,

/70%11/@
(Tt




- CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS UPDATE

- Boéis de Sieux Watershed District

REPORTING DATE: 06/07/2021 — 06/14/2021

Project

Location

Client

Moore
Project No.

Project
Field
Contacts

General
Contractor

Other
Contractors

Judicial Ditch No. 6 Repair
Campbell Township, Wilkin
County & Taylor Township,
Traverse County

Bois de Sioux Watershed District

20182
Peter K. 218-205-5358
Brady W.  218-790-0790

Wagner Companies

N/A

RUNNING
TIMELINE

RECENT
ACTIVITY

UPCOMING

ITEMS TO
DISCUSS

3/16/2021

4/16/2021

5/11/2021

6/07/2021

6/11/2021

TENTATIVE

6/14/2021

11/24/2021

07/11/2022

N/A

Bid Opening

Project Awarded to Wagner
Companies

Signed Contracts and Notice to
Proceed

Construction began, starting at
the outlet of JD #6

Excavation of the outlet 0.2
miles completed, next mile has
begun

It is anticipated that the
contractor will be installing the
first in-line culvert crossing on
500" St

Substantial Completion Date

Final Completion Date

@ moore
engineering, inc.

| mooreengineeringinc.com

Page | 1



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS UPDATE
— Bodis de Sioux Watershed District

06/14/2021: Outlet 0.2 miles have been excavated, next mile has begun

moore | ineeringi
@ Svonsety 2. | mooreengineeringinc.com




CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS UPDATE
- Beds de Scoax Watershed District

06/14/2021: Excavation has begun on the second mile, upstream of 500" St

06/14/2021: Intersection of 500% St and 280" Ave, new CSPA culvert to be installed this week

m&% h4 [ mooreengineeringinc.com Page |3



STATE OF MINNESOTA
Before the
BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT
SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR
TRAVERSE COUNTY DITCH NO. 35

In the Matter of:

. ORDER FOR PUBLIC HEARING
the Petition to Improve

Traverse County Ditch No. 35

At a public meeting conducted by the Bois de Sioux Watershed District (the “District”), sittirig as
the drainage authority for Traverse County Ditch No. 35 (TCD #35), on June 17, 2021, Manager

moved, seconded by Manager for adoption of the following

Findings and Order:

Findings:
The District is the drainage authority for TCD #35.

On , 2021, a petition for the improvement of TCD #35 was received by the
drainage authority.

On April 15, 2021, the drainage authority adopted findings and an order accepting the
petition and appointing Moore Engineering, Inc. as the project engineer. Chad Engels,
Moore Engineering, Inc., was ordered to prepare a preliminary survey and file the
preliminary survey report with the drainage authority.

The preliminary survey report was filed with the District Administrator on May 20, 2021.
Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.261, subd. 1, a public hearing must be noticed by mail to
petitioners, owners of property, and political subdivisions likely to be affected by the

proposed drainage project.

Order:

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the District’s Board
of Mangers (the “Board”), the Board, acting as the drainage authority for TCD #35, hereby orders
as follows:

1.

A hearing on the preliminary survey report shall be held on , at
a.m. at the Bois de Sioux Watershed District Office, located at 704
Highway 75 South, Wheaton, Minnesota 56296.

At least ten days before the hearing, the District Administrator shall mail notice of the time
and location of the hearing to petitioners, owners of property, and political subdivisions
likely to be affected by the proposed drainage project in the preliminary survey report.



After discussion, the President called the question. The question was on the adoption of the
foregoing Findings and Order, and there were yeas, nays, absent, and
abstentions as follows:

Yea Nay Absent Abstain
Vavra O O a O
Schmidt (] O O O
Wold O O (] O
Gillespie a O O O
Kapphahn a O a O
Beyer O O a O
Deal O O O O
Dahlen O O O O
Brutlag O a a a

Upon vote, the President declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted.

Date: , 2021

Linda Vavra, President
Attest:

Date: ,2021

Jamie Beyer, Administrator

* ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kK

I, Jamie Beyer, Bois de Sioux Watershed District Administrator, do hereby certify that I have
compared the above motion; findings and order with the original thereof as the same appears of
record and on file with the Bois de Sioux Watershed District and find the same to be a true and
correct transcript thereof. The above order was filed with me, Jamie Beyer, Bois de Sioux
Watershed District Administrator, on ,2021.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this day of ,2021.

Jamie Beyer, Administrator



STATE OF MINNESOTA
Before the
BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT
SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR
WILKIN COUNTY DITCH NO. 35

In the Matter of:

the Reestablishment of Wilkin County PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Ditch No. 35 Drainage System Records

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, the Board of Managers of the Bois de Sioux Watershed District, sitting
as the drainage authority for Wilkin County Ditch No. 35 (WCD #35), pursuant to Minn. Stat. §
103E.101, subd. 4a, shall hold a public hearing on the engineer’s report of findings on the
alignment; cross-section; profile; hydraulic structure locations; materials; dimensions and
elevations; and/or right-of-way of the drainage system as originally constructed or subsequently
improved in accordance with Minn. Stat. Chapter 103E. The hearing shall be held at 8:30 a.m. on
July 15, 2021, at the Bois de Sioux Watershed District Office, located at 704 Highway 75 South,
Wheaton, Minnesota 56296. All interested parties may appear and be heard.

Copies of the engineer’s report of findings are available for inspection at the Bois de Sioux
Watershed District Office.

Date: , 2021

Linda Vavra, President

Attest:

Date: , 2021

Jamie Beyer, Administrator



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS UPDATE

—— Bes de Sioax Watershed District

REPORTING DATE: 00/00/2021 — 00/00/2021

Project

Location

Client

Moore
Project No.

Project
Field
Contacts

General
Contractor

Other
Contractors

Lake Traverse Water Quality
Improverment Project No. 1

Windsor Township, Traverse
County

Bois de Sioux Watershed District

18650

Peter K. 218-205-5358
Brady W. 218-790-0790
Lucius J. 715-207-9850

Wagner Companies

Seeding subcontractor

RUNNING
TIMELINE

RECENT
ACTIVITY

UPCOMING

ITEMS TO
DISCUSS

8/19/2020

9/11/2020

10/27/2020

12/9/2020

3/18/2021 -
4/28/2021 -
5/10/2021 -

5/26/2021

6/02/2021
6/04/2021
6/14/2021
TENTATIVE
August
2021

09/01/2021

09/20/2121

N/A

Bid Opening
Project Awarded to Wagner
Companies

Signed Contracts and Notice to
Proceed

Stopped For Winter

Change Order 1

Began in 2021

Setting Upstream Rock Riffles
Complete the upstream 2 riffles

Complete Channel excavation,
spreading topsoil in progress

Complete requested alterations
to the riffles.

Seeding complete, SWCD to
seed buffers

Contractor provided notice
project is substantially complete

Upon establishment of grass,
hold hearing, close out project.

Contract Substantial Completion
Date

Contract Final Completion Date

&) moore

| mooreengineeringinc.com

Page | 1



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS UPDATE
— Bodis de Scoux Watershed District

e yt: -. ‘ ‘1‘ 3

FELN

Vegetation in area seeded last fall

B0 ;

e "-‘:f’ﬂ?l-a-n-.:..a._'q_‘

engingenng, inc.

@ moore | mooreengineeringinc.com




CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS UPDATE
— Bois de Sivux Watershed District

6/02/21: Topsoil Spread

@ moore [ mooreengineeringinc.com Page | 3

engineernng, inc.



CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS UPDATE
— Bois de Sivux Watershed District

AT

6/02/21: Phase 1 and 2 Riffle after alterations are were made

L L Y B - . ML, L

6/02/21: Riffle after alterations are were made

@ mmgn?gnﬁ | mooreengineeringinc.com Page | 4



-
<
0
0
-
N
7))
L]
o
O
O
s
o
pa
o
=
O
-
as
=
2.
pa
O
O

hway 27 after seeding

g

North from Hi

ing

Looki

6/04/21

Page | 5

@ mhge%'znec ] mooreengineeringinc.com



Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: Bois de Sioux Watershed District Owner's Project No.:
Engineer: Moore Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 18650
Contractor: Wagner Company Contractor's Project No.: 2020a Traverse
Project: Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project #1
Contract: Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project #1
Application No.: 3 Application Date: 6/11/2021
Application Period: From 1/7/2021 to 6/7/2021
1. Original Contract Price S 670,000.00
2. Net change by Change Orders S 44,243.70
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2) S 714,243.70
4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
{(Sum of Column J Unit Price Total) S 720,434.68
5. Retainage
a. 5% X S 720,434.68 Work Completed S 36,021.73
b. X S - Stored Materials S -
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b) S 36,021.73
6. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c) S 684,412.95
7. Less previous payments {Line 6 from prior application) S 355,317.97
8. Amount due this application S 329,094.98
9. Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 6) S 29,830.75
Payment Recommended By Engineer S 329,094.98
{Tine 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)
Payment Approved by Owner S

{Uine 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied on account to
discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for
Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are

covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such liens,

security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective.

Contractor:

|nc .

Signature:

Recommended by Engineer

By: James Guler
Title: Project Engineer
Date: 6/14/2021

Date: l 0 M’?ﬂ&&

Approved by Owner
By:
Title:

Date:

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved.



710z ‘pansasas ST I IGIM3 J0) s13auiBu feUOISSa0Id JO Mapas [ruoneN BTOZ (9) {€) g uen
wawAed J0j uonedyddy S 4017303 0793 2001
(89°VEV'LY) $ [%eot | soveEviozs s) - $ [ 89'vEvOTL S | | 1 o0'000’€L9 $ [siolwalesd
ss3piQ aSuey) puedesuoe] |euiduo
00000°E 3 [%0 I - J = ST - s I [ 00000’ § [siei0L sopao ofuen |
00'000°E S |%0 | S | - s o | | oocoa’e S| ooe T s [ 00°000°t NE AsoliareD 1ayueg j01u0) Lois043 | I
s1apJQ sRuEY) : FF - 7
{89'vEV0S) $ |xs0t 89'VEY'0TL $ $ [ sover'oze $ ﬁ 00°0000£9 § [SimoL penuo) Eufuo
ST'SLTY S [%pT S VTl S SLvEL $ [sevvt0 S6vyT0 00°000°S $ | 00°000's5 MOTTY T asuemolly BunsaL] 000vT v
5 S |%00T 08'005'C $ 0800S'C B SL0 08'005'C $ | 08°005°CS S1 1 o13u0J J4eiL|  000ST 61
(00°0s¥} %901 00°0LY'L S 00°0L¥'L s Jes €8 00'020'L s | 00006 v 8L nadAy - Juipass| 6116Z€ 81
00°0L %86 00°0ST'E S 000ST'E s sy SV 00'02Z'E $ | 00'00L$ v 9y gaJ) Jano) Al 3} - Bulpaas| 61Z6ZE o0
{00°008) S %0zt 00'008'% $ 00°008'Y 90 90 00'000'% $ | 00°000'8% 3N S0 Fujpeads pue BulddIG (0580L| E1Z2LE o1
5 $ [%001 00°00V°Z $ 0000V'T 09 [ 00'00¥'Z 5 [ oo'ovs 3 09 Uiewn) 315 Suneold| 00SZLE st |
- S [%00T 00°009'9T B 0000997 1 S0 00°009'9T S | 00'009'9TS v3 1 F5UENU3 UONPAASUC) PATHAES| OOSZTE 1
- $ |%00T 00'6LT'6Z $ DO6LT6L 1 SL0 00'6L1'6Z 5 | 00°6LT'6T5 S1 T 1212 J0 jonu0) / Fuiieman| GIEZLE €
E %00t 00 00S'8 $ 000058 T T 000058 S | 00'005°8S 1 1 SsucHdwol Iy - Wawaleuey Jatem wiois| 00SZTE i
(00°0s6) %0ZT 00°00L'S $ 00'00L'S 90 90 00'GSL’Y $ | 00'005'6$ 3N 5D Juijanal yueg | EIZIIE u
(8T'v9s'12} %ILE 8T'¥8Y'6L $ 8T'¥BY'6L 28°(67 28102 00 0Z6°L $ | 00665 NOL 08 (3uid oy weansdn) 20y Hupud| 00LETE o1
(00'S10°S) S (%901 00°005'88 S 00°005'88 0051 €L 00'58¢°€8 $ | 00'6sS [5] STHL {z829A1 30VSN ,6) SAued - JaIp5 [ENURJD| O0LETE 6
00'€8T°7 S |%v6 00°ZEE'ZE $ 00'ZEEZE 8¥S 0SE 00'STS'VE S | 00655 [=] 58S Tza @dAL3DVSN L.ZF) [RUURYD - 1331d [enuelD| OOLETE 8
(00°0Z8'vT) § |%90T 00'0£8'652 S 00'0£8'652 866€ SI61 00°'050'S¥T $ | 0095 A 0LLE AlSSE|) - Sjueg [auuey] - TRidiy| 00LETE L
{00°011°9) %907 00'098'901 S 00'098'90L 91 050T D0'052'00T $ [ 00°59$ A2 0§51 TOVS ,9E - 190U 95eq [auUey - G| D0LETE 9
00°005'C %0 = $ R 0 0 00'005'2 $ | 00055 va [ [d¥3015 PUE DIE03Y - S1aP|N0Y ,5-E| OOLETE S
{oo'0s1°T) $ [%s0t 0001622 S 00°016'ZZ $ |8stT €8 00'0SL'12 s | oo'svis vi [133 uawWade)d - s19pinog S-£| ODLETE [
(sLevs't) $ |%I1T S6'E0£'08 S S6'EOE08 S |e0815 6v0LL 02'09E°CL RES [S) v899Y jsuuey] - voneneax3| E1ZZLE €
- $ |%00T 00'00S'E 5 00'005'€ STt T 00'00S'E $ | 00°005'€S si 1 Fuiqqnuo 73 Junea))| 000ITE [
00059} S [%r0T 00'059'ST $ 00°059'ST $ |EEEEEEEVO'Y  [EEEEEEEVSO 00°000'5t S | 00°000'51S s1 1 uonez|iigon|  000ZT 1
|
: Wenuo) jeuldto , 1
[ats) () 53] 5] [GH WOM 3N POUad SHL [ iG] CTT Y eng wou —GoRdse0 Ton wau pia
(r-4) (3/1) (1+H) {9 vt 0u) pasors {ox3} u) payesodicouy | pageisu) Aypuen {ax3) U un 2, >
ysiuid 03 axuejeq wopy ajeq 03 pIols Apuawn) sjepaiey | - ayeg 03 pajajduioy Apuend ‘payewnsy wa)) pig Jo InjeA ; \i S
Jo angea sjepale pue HI0M Jo an[eA parewins3 il
109% | patepdwod pom Y 2|5
Pa191d 0D HOM UOHEUNOJUL PERUOY T T - - 3 L v i
3 N f | H =0 F] I A [t O A | - 3 a 2 7
Te0z/11/9 131eQ uope|ddy 1z0z/L/9 a T0Z/L/T wouy :popag vonetiddy 3 ToN uonedddy
L
—| TH LIAOI JWBRUIAOS sy Aljeny J91eM aslasrl) e PRALO]|
T 1alo1d uawancadii] AWEND JaIEM 35Iarel) 3] o2f04d
25)9ARIL OZ0Z aN 193fold 5,J002E1U0) ~ AuedwonJsuden)  tOLBNUD)
05981 oN P3fo1d sa3uBul “3u) ‘Bulasu|du] 300N aupdug |
0N WI04d 5,19UMO 1HISI0 PAYSIAIEM XNOIS 3p Stog BEITY,]

Juswied 10§ uojiedl|ddy s, Jonenuo)

WIOM 2911d WU - Ajews] ssaidosd




)
wg} e %
3 &
2z —r
2 o
egemen\%

TO: Jamie Beyer, Administrator, Bois de Sioux Watershed District
FROM: Robert L. Sip, Executive Director, RRWMB
RE: Notification of Competitive Funding — RRWMB Water Quality

Funding for Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project Phase 2

DATE: June 11, 2021

The Bois de Sioux Watershed District (BASWD) recently submitted a funding request to the
RRWMB for Competitive Water Quality Funds through the RRWMB Water Quality Program.
The Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project — Phase 2 Project application was
submitted to the RRWMB for consideration and review at the April 20, 2021 regular board
meeting. The RRWMB Managers referred the Project to the RRWMB Water Quality and
Monitoring Advisory Committee (WQMAC), which reviewed the Project on May 7, 2021.

At the May 18, 2021 regular RRWMB meeting, the Managers approved Funding Agreement
2021FA-06 for $367,765.00 for this Project via Resolution 2021R-15. The Project was
approved as submitted and as recommended by the WQMAC. The BdSWD match is
$325,000.00 and project expenses will be on a reimbursement basis. Expenses can
occur starting on May 18, 2021.

Extensions or other modifications to the funding agreement shall be submitted to the
RRWMB three months prior to expiration on a form provided by the RRWMB to allow for
adequate processing time. Requests for modification must be approved by the RRWMB
Managers.

A plan for documenting project outcomes must be submitted to the RRWMB that illustrates or
describes how financial investments in the project and actions taken will meet the goal(s) of
the project, and outcomes will be achieved. This plan should be submitted along with the
funding agreement. A final report shall be submitted to the RRWMB upon completion of the
project.

Reimbursement requests shall be sent to the RRWMB and will be processed as received and
will be approved during RRWMB regular monthly meetings. Expenses should be submitted
no later than the second Monday of each month to ensure that RRWMB staff have adequate
time to process expenses for reimbursement.

11 5™ Avenue East, Suite B ® Ada, MN 56510
www.rrwmb.org ® PH: (218) 474-1084 ¢ FAX: (218) 784-9502 ° rob.sip@rrwmb.org



Supporting materials should be submitted with invoices and the RRWMB reserves the right to
request additional information about project expenses and to delay processing of
reimbursements until all information is received to meet RRWMB standards. Congratulations
on your successful application and the RRWMB looks forward to working with you towards
the completion of this Project. Should you have any questions about this process, please
contact our office.

11 5™ Avenue East, Suite B ® Ada, MN 56510
www.rrwmb.org ® PH: (218) 474-1084 « FAX: (218) 784-9502 * rob.sip@rrwmb.org



v . Phone | 320.563.4185
o5 WW Fax | 320.563.4987

>3 Watershed District www.bdswd.com
704 Highway 75 South | Wheaton, MN 56296 bdswd@runestone.net

MEMO

TO:  Lake Traverse Water Quality Improvement Project — Phase Il Affected Landowners
FROM: Jamie Beyer, Administrator
DATE: June 18, 2021

RE: Notice of Public Hearing

e sk e o o ko s o ok o ook ok ok o ok koo ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok oo ok sk ok o o R ok ok o o Kok ok ok ok ok o o Kok ok o o ok ok ok o o ok sk sk o o ok ok ok o o ok ok ok sk ok ok ok
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On Thursday, July 15, 2021, at 10:00 AM, the Bois de Sioux Watershed District Board of Managers will hold a
public hearing, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103D.605, at the Bois de Sioux Watershed District Office, 704 Hwy 75
South, Wheaton, Minnesota 56296, to present and discuss the proposed Lake Traverse Water Quality
Improvement Project Phase Il. Phase Il will stabilize and restore a public waters channel adjacent to MN State
Highway 27 which discharges to TCD No. 52. Phase Il is approximately 1,500 feet in length with the upstream
end of the project located at a Highway 27 centerline culvert and the downstream end of the project at the
confluence with TCD No. 52. Phase I will resolve erosion, incision, and bank failure within a contributing
drainage channel outletting into the recently constructed Phase | channel of TCD No. 52. The project will also
address Highway 27 right-of-way safety concerns associated with the close proximity and slope of the channel
embankment relative to the highway. The estimated cost of the proposed project is $853,000. The method by
which the cost of the proposed project is to be paid is as follows: $281,490 from the Red River Watershed
Management Board; $418,000 from the Minnesota Clean Water Fund through sponsoring agency MN Board
of Water and Soil Resources; $153,510 from the Bois de Sioux — Mustinka Comprehensive Watershed
Management Plan.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER AND PROVIDER



NOTICE OF INTENT TO LGUs AND WORKPLAN

Date: 06/15/2021

To:  Jay Backer, Chairperson, Big Stone County Board, 20 Second Street SE, Ortonville, MN 56278
Jon Pansch, Chairperson, Graceville Township Board, Duane Steen, Mayor, City of Graceville, PO Box
156, Graceville, MN 56240, Dan Morrill, Chairperson, Big Stone Soil and Water Conservation District,
990 US Hwy 12, Ortonville, MN 56278, Darren Wilke, Environmental Officer, Big Stone County
Environmental Services, 20 Second Street SE, Ortonville, MN 56278 Tammy Neubauer, Manager, Big
Stone Soil and Water Conservation District, 990 US Hwy 12, Ortonville, MN 56278 Amber Doschadis,
Manager, Upper Minnesota River Watershed District, 211 Second Street SE, Ortonville, MN 56278
Jamie Beyer, Manager, Bois de Sioux Watershed District, 704 South Highway 75, Wheaton, MN 56296
Dawn Hegland, Executive Director, Upper Minnesota Valley Regional Development Commission, 323
W. Schlieman Avenue, Appleton, MN 56208
Amanda Strommer, Planner, Minnesota Department of Health, 1400 E. Lyon Street, Marshall, MN
56258

From: Scott Bauer and Chad Zimmel, City of Graceville
Re: Graceville Wellhead Protection Program

Graceville is notifying neighboring and overlying units of government of its intent to amend the current
wellhead protection plan. The goal of the plan is to prevent human-caused contaminants from entering our
water supply wells and to protect all who use our water supply from adverse health effects associated with
groundwater contamination. This notice is required by the Minnesota Wellhead Protection Rule,

part 4720.5300, subpart 3.

The entire project will take approximately three years to complete. Public informational meetings will be held
in the fall of 2022.

In accordance with the wellhead protection rule, the following information must be included in this notice:

1. Wellhead Protection Manager: Scott Bauer and Chad Zimmel
City of Graceville
PO Box 156
Graceville, MN 56240

2. Unique Well Numbers: 810435 (Well #4) and 810434 (Well #5)

3. Date Wellhead Protection Plan Must Be Completed: June 1, 2024

4. General Project Work Plan: See attachment.

5. Missing Data Elements Needed for Wellhead Protection Plan: If you have any information about wells
within two miles of Graceville, please submit that data to us. Also, if available, please submit: 1) any
existing water and related land resource plans and official controls; and 2) a description of conflicts,
problems, or opportunities that you want examined and addressed in our wellhead protection plan. Thank
you for your assistance in our wellhead protection efforts.

cc: Trudi Witkowski, Minnesota Department of Health, SWP Unit, PO Box 64975, St. Paul, MN 55164-0975

WHP PLAN WORK PLAN
Projected Completion



Step Date (Month/Year)
PART I
*Letter From MDH Initiating Plan Development April 29, 2021
Notice of Plan Development Sent to Local Units of Government (LUGs) June 2021
Public Meeting Held with LUGs N/A
WHP Manager Appointed June 2021
LUG Team Established (Optional) June 2021
Wellhead Protection Team Appointed June 2021
Scoping 1 Meeting Held June 1, 2021
*MDH Scoping Decision (Letter) June 8, 2021
Prepare Aquifer Test Plan and Submit to MDH January 2022
*MDH Approval of Test Plan February 2022
Wellhead Protection Area (WHPA) Delineation March 2022
Drinking Water Supply Management Area (DWSMA) Delineation March 2022
Conduct Vulnerability Assessment March 2022
Vulnerability and DWSMA Submitted to MDH June 2022
*MDH Approval of DWSMA, WHPA and Vulnerability Assessments July 2022
Vulnerability, WHPA and DWSMA Submitted to LUGs September 2022
Public Meeting Held November 2022
PART II
Scoping 2 Meeting Held November 2022
*MDH Scoping Decision (Letter) December 2022

Inventory of Potential Source Contamination
Management Portion of Plan!

Submit Plan to LUGs

Consider Comments Received by LUGs?
Public Hearing Held

Submit Plan to MDH

*MDH Review

*MDH Approval

Provide Notice to LUGs About Plan Approval
Begin Plan Implementation

1

Incorporate response to comments in plan

*  Highlighted text d steps pleted by MDH

Mar 2023 — June 2023

Jan 2024 — Feb 2024

March 2024

May 2024

May 2024

June 1, 2024

June 2024 — Aug 2024

September 2024

October 2024

October 2024

Prepare response to impact of changes on PWS well; issues, problems and opportunities; WHP goals; objectives and plan of action; evaluation program; altemate water supply; contingency strategy.

Name of Person Completing This Form
Scott Bauer

Date
6-15-2021




MINUTES OF VIRTUAL / CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
RED RIVER RETENTION AUTHORITY
MARCH 17, 2021

The Red River Retention Authority (RRRA) held a virtual / conference call meeting on
March 17, 2020, at 9:30 a.m.

Participating were John Finney, Gary Thompson, Greg Holmvik, Rodger Olson, Roger
Mischel; and Dan Jacobson (alternate for Ben Varnson) Board members; Pat Fridgen,
Andrew Graham (alternate for Theresa Ebbenga) and Ted Preister, non-voting members;
Keith Weston, Executive Director; Carol Harbeke Lewis, Secretary-Treasurer; Troy
Daniell, Christi Fisher and Debra Walchuk, Natural Resources Conservation Service
(NRCS); Randy Gjestvang, North Dakota State Water Commission (NDSWC); Rob Sip,
Red River Watershed Management Board (RRWMB), William A Hejl and Jacob Gust,
Rush River Water Resource District; Dan Money, Two Rivers Watershed District
Administrator; Jerry Bents, Mike Opat and Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc.; Pat
Downs, Moore Engineering, Inc.; Morrie Lanning, Barr Engineering Co.; and Bert
Quintero, Midwest Radio of Fargo-Moorhead.

John Finney called the meeting to order and introductions were made.

Agenda
It was moved by Rodger Olson, seconded by Roger Mischel and unanimously carried to

approve the order of the agenda. Upon roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Minutes

It was moved by Gary Thompson, seconded by Greg Holmvik and unanimously carried
to approve the minutes of the December 10, 2020, meeting. Upon roll call vote, the
motion carried unanimously.

Financial Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Financial Report.

Bills
It was moved by Roger Mischel and seconded by Rodger Olson to approve the wire
transfers, as presented. Upon roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Update on evaluating benefits for flood damage reduction projects

Discussion was held regarding the evaluation of benefits for flood damage reduction
projects and reaching out to various state agencies for information. Keith Weston said
there is not as much information available as thought, but some has been compiled and
they will continue moving forward to accumulate additional information to present to state
legislators.



Rob Sip looked into the USDA risk management dataset. Information can be sorted by
county, state, and type of damage to crops, but cannot be sorted by watershed. Looking
at 2019 and 2020 damage from flooding, frost damage, cold weather and rainfall in
Minnesota, there was well over $1 million in crop damage in 2020 alone. There is good
information available, but it is time consuming. FEMA also has large datasets.

Randy Gjestvang said an extensive analysis of flood damage was done in North Dakota
a while ago that would also have useful information.

NRCS report

Debra Walchuk reported on the status of RCPP Watershed Plans in Minnesota. There
are 6 active planning agreements and $148,272.57 was paid to Minnesota watershed
districts during the 4th quarter of 2020. A total of $4,286,089.35 has been paid out since
the start of the program.

Christi Fisher reported work is finishing up on the final steps for the Upper Maple River,
North Brach Park River and Rush River Watershed Plans in North Dakota. She explained
the effort required to get through the final steps of the process and that things are going
well. Work also continues on the Tongue River and Shortfoot Creek Plans

New NRCS / RRRA Memorandum of Understanding (MOU

Mr. Weston has been meeting with administrators to review progress on project planning
activities and how to best utilize time and funding. The current MOU with the RRRA
expires in May 2021. A new MOU has been drafted and is in review. A meeting is
scheduled with the NRCS next week to discuss the matter.

Outreach - Red River Basin Mapping Project
Rob Sip presented a series of maps developed with Houston Engineering, Inc. The main

intent is to update a RRWMB project map. One of the key issues is the ability to share
information with state and federal partners to show what has been done and making sure
all concerns relating to habitat, water quality, flood damage reduction, etc. are met. This
would require a huge effort to put the dataset together for the RRWMB.

Mr. Weston said he would like to see this done for the RRRA through the entire basin.
Maps showing the location of current projects, easements, communities, and broad basic
information is valuable and could be used for a new watershed plan.

Randy Gjestvang said North Dakota would have maps of Red River Joint Water Resource
District (RRJWRD) projects that have received state cost-share. One map shows added
storage volume for flood damage reduction and another with public lands. Mr. Gjestvang
believes the maps are of similar quality.

Mr. Weston said the maps would show efforts on both sides of the Red River and the
importance of continuity. He offered to reach out to Houston Engineering, Inc. regarding
the scope of work and estimated cost.



The Board indicated support for the project. Mr. Finney said the information could be
made available on the RRRA website. Mr. Olson said it would be good to have the
information in one user friendly place and emphasized the importance of scheduling
updates to show progress to legislators.

It was moved by Rodger Olson and seconded by Greg Holmvik to proceed with the Red
River Basin Mapping Project. Upon roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Outreach — public service ads and announcements

Bert Quintero met with the Board to discuss options for public service ads and
announcements on KFGO-AM Midwest Radio of Fargo-Moorhead. She played two ads
on which the Board provided input and suggestions.

It was moved by Gary Thompson and seconded by Dan Jacobson to approve the
proposal from KFGO-AM Midwest Radio of Fargo-Moorhead for RRRA public service ads
and announcements at a cost of $7,875. Upon roll call vote, the motion carried
unanimously.

Outreach - USGS Flood Poster and Story Map
Mr. Weston, Mr. Sip and Mr. Gjestvang have met and discussed updating the USGS 1997

Red River Flood Poster and creating a story map. The USGS us unable to work on the
project this fiscal year but could possibly start on the project in the next fiscal year, after
October 1, 2021.

A story map is an interactive map that provides additional information when someone
clicks on a site. Story maps are costly to produce, but there may be cost-share
opportunities in the future with the USGS. The estimated cost is $30-50,000. Printing
costs could also be shared. The information could be displayed at upcoming
conferences.

The Board directed Mr. Weston to continue working on the matter with Mr. Sip and Mr.
Gjestvang and come back with a proposal at a future meeting.

2021 draft Red River Basin Retention Project Prioritization List
Mr. Weston updated the Board on the Red River Basin Retention Project Prioritization
List. The list will be reviewed and updated annually.

Strategic planning efforts
Mr. Weston reviewed the final draft of the RRRA Strategic Plan. The plan will be reviewed

annually and updated as needed. It was moved by Rodger Olson and seconded by Roger
Mischel to approve the RRRA Strategic Plan. Upon roll call vote, the motion carried
unanimously.

Agency and partner reports
Andrew Graham reported on various ongoing projects in Minnesota. The Flood Damage
Reduction Work Group hopes to complete the process of updating technical papers for
project planning by this spring.




The Minnesota DNR is partnering with various groups to look for ways to synergize and
multiply its efforts for farmers to apply best management practices.

Minnesota continues to work with the Diversion Authority and Corps of Engineers through
a series of issues on the lower Otter Tail River.

Rob Sip said Minnesota fisheries staff members will give a presentation at the next
RRWMB meeting. Anyone interested is invited to attend.

Randy Gjestvang reported the North Dakota legislature is in session and continues to
work through funding bills. They are looking at bonding for the Metro Flood Diversion
Project and the Mouse River Flood Control Project to free up funds for other water
projects. A two-year water study will likely result from one bill being considered.
Legislation relating to drain tiling is going well with good cooperation between contractors
and water resource districts. Some reformulation of the State Water Commission is also
being considered.

Ted Preister reported the key thing the Red River Basin Commission is working on is
Lower Red Retention. Another meeting is planned in a couple weeks. Local consultants
are scaling up their work to compile information to help people understand hydrology in
the watershed. Mr. Preister thanked Mr. Weston for the work on outreach. He hears
comments from people almost weekly.

Meeting schedule
The next RRRA meeting is scheduled for June 16,2021, at 9:00 a.m. It willbe determined

around June 1, 2021, whether to meet in person or hold a virtual meeting.

Adjournment
There being no further business to be considered by the Board, it was moved by Roger
Mischel, seconded by Gary Thompson and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting.

APPROVED:

Gary Thompson John Finney
Co-Chair Co-Chair
ATTEST:

Carol Harbeke Lewis
Secretary-Treasurer



Investing in and Managing the Watershed of the Red River Basin

June 15, 2021

Jim Schowalter

Commissioner

Minnesota Management and Budget
658 Cedar Street

St. Paul, MN 55155

Dear Commissioner Schowalter:

On May 10, 2021, Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB) sent a memo to officials of local
governments and political subdivisions regarding 2022 capital budget instructions. The Red
River Watershed Management Board (RRWMB) is a joint powers board of seven watershed
districts in the Red River Basin (RRB) of Minnesota. We are aware that none of our member
watershed districts received this recent memo from MMB. On behalf of our membership, we
request that watershed districts be included in future MMB notifications related to fiscal and
budgetary matters.

Our member watershed districts develop, construct, maintain, and operate many public
infrastructure projects in the RRB including but not limited to large-scale flood impoundments,
public drainage systems, and water quality projects. For flood control projects, funds are
primarily received through the Minnesota Flood Hazard Mitigation (FHM) Program that is
managed by the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR). The FHM Program
requires a 50 percent match from local sources, with the RRWMB and its membership
committing funds towards this match requirement. The RRWMB designates funds through
project funding agreements, which legally obligate the RRWMB to allocate and disburse funds
towards flood mitigation and infrastructure protection projects of our members.

We realize that the May 10, 2021 memo indicates that funding requests normally submitted to
the DNR for FHM Program funding should continue to be submitted to the DNR. However, we
do not believe that the State of Minnesota fully understands the financial need across the state
to protect public infrastructure investments from flooding, severe climate events, and extreme
weather. While flood mitigation projects in the RRB primarily provide benefits at the local and
regional level, the State of Minnesota benefits from our efforts through public infrastructure
protection, enhanced water quality, climate resiliency, and increased habitat levels.

The Minnesota State Water Plan recently updated in 2020 has an entire chapter focused on
water storage on the landscape and several Minnesota agencies support this Plan. There are
also additional state agency plans that call for specific landscape actions. Over the last two to
three years, there have been several calls to action for water storage on the landscape by state
agencies and the Minnesota Legislature, with limited to no funding being allocated to water
storage efforts through these calls to action other than regular bonding cycles.

Office Location + 11 Fifth Avenue East, Suite B » Ada, MN 56510 « www.rrwmb.org * 21 8-784-9500 (Main Office)

1



" el Wa t@ﬁ
> 7
n? E -
% &
) 2
»,
‘9~‘:"9men\60

Investing in and Managing the Watershed of the Red River Basin

According to the DNR, known needs for the FHM Program is approximately $366 million as of
April 2021 (attached). While there have been recent bonding funds allocated for the FHM
Program, there was over $100 million in crop damages alone in the RRB of Minnesota in 2019
and 2020, with some areas having record floods. In 2019, a high percentage of agricultural
crops were never harvested in the RRB, thus severely impacting farm income and eroding farm
equity and financial reserves. Protecting agricultural lands and related infrastructure is equally
important as protecting public and private infrastructure within cities.

The RRWMB realizes that there are many needs and pressures for state funding across
Minnesota. We ask that MMB further coordinate with DNR and other state agencies and
partners to request adequate and consistent funding for the FHM Program and other state
programs that address water storage efforts of local units of government. New agency programs
are not necessary as the funding infrastructure is already in place through the FHM Program. It
should also be noted that FHM Program funds are passed through the DNR to local
governments. We would like to work with MMB and DNR to highlight this to state legislators and
to communicate the need for stable and consistent funding for water storage efforts.

When legislative agreements are not reached during bonding years or when agencies do not
request adequate funding levels, this can impact the timing of construction of water storage
projects. As a result, construction delays occur, coordination of funding partners is affected, and
construction costs increase. Alignment of local, state, and federal funding partners requires
much time and effort at the local level, and this can take several years.

The RRWMB has taxing authority and has co-funded approximately 60 flood projects and 300
farmstead ring dikes since 1976. Significant financial investment has been made by the
RRWMB, its members, and several funding partners to protect public and private infrastructure
in the RRB of Minnesota. To create awareness of existing efforts, the RRWMB has 11 flood
damage reduction projects currently in its funding process, with total/original RRWMB
commitments being over $26 million. These funds are also matched by our membership and
together our funding coupled with local sources can only fund up to 50 percent of total project
costs.

In addition, the RRWMB presently has 13 water quality projects in its funding process, with
totalloriginal RRWMB commitments being over $2.6 million. RRWMB funds are being matched
with additional funds over $13 million through our members and other sources. Attached to this
letter are factsheets for some of the flood projects in the RRWMB funding process for your
information.

Office Location * 11 Fifth Avenue East, Suite B * Ada, MN 56510 - www.rrwmb.org * 218-784-9500 (Main Office)

2



-qer Wa{
;T
@ T e ®
Q Ej) -t
i

>
s ko)
%, &
Wement®

Investing in and Managing the Watershed of the Red River Basin

The RRWMB also requests a meeting to discuss new application processes and
auditing/reporting requirements by MMB that trickle down to DNR and ultimately to RRWMB
membership. Increased reporting and accountability to MMB and DNR is important, but this
activity requires additional time and local staff resources to meet these requirements. Our
membership is concermned about contract terms and the level of effort for our membership to
meet the provisions of contract template language.

We also encourage a higher level of coordination and communication in streamlining the
processes occurring within agencies that have similarly aligned goals that are conducive to local
partnerships. The MMB and DNR can play a pivotal role in coordinating with all state agencies
so that our membership can focus on meeting the water storage, infrastructure protection, water
quality, climate resiliency, and habitat needs of the RRB of Minnesota.

The RRWMB is available as a resource, and we look forward to meeting with your agency.
Please contact Robert L. Sip, RRWMB Executive Director for inquires and additional
information. Mr. Sip can be reached via email at rob.sip@rrwmb.org or by cell phone at 218-
474-1084. Thank you for considering our concerns.

Sincerely,

EN

John Finney
President, RRWMB

CC: RRWMB Managers
RRWMB Member Watershed Districts
RRB Legislators
Sarah Strommen, Commissioner, DNR

Office Location * 11 Fifth Avenue East, Suite B * Ada, MN 56510 - www.rrwmb.org * 218-784-9500 (Main Office)

3



[Qtunestone
Telecom Association JUN 16 202

PO Box 336
Hoffman, MN 56339-0336

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

000560 1 AV 0.398 T2

BOIS DE SIOUX WATERSHED DISTRICT
704 HIGHWAY 75 S
WHEATON, MN 56296-9415

Member Number
0048477

2020 Capital Credits Allocation Statement
For questions regarding this allocation statement, please call (320) 986-2013.

Current Capital Credits $ 839.64
Prior Capital Credits $1,026.44
Total Capital Credits $ 1,866.08

Runestone Telecom Association is a Cooperative. The Cooperative philosophy is to distribute
net income earned back to its patrons. Your share of the net income is based on the amount you
spent for local service when using any of Runestone Telecom's services (telephone, cable tv,
internet). This statement summarizes your share of the 2020 net income and lists the total
balance in your capital credits account . This amount will be paid to you over a period of time
with the action of our Board of Directors, acting in accordance with the bylaws of Runestone

Telecom Association.

Thank you for your business.



4:22 PM

06/16/21
Cash Basis

Bois de Sioux Watershed District
Expenses by Vendor Summary

June 9 - 16, 2021

Board of Water & Soil Resources

Frontier

Frontier Precision, Inc.

Hormann Works LLC
HPS

Jamie Beyer

MN PEIP

Moore Engineering, Inc.
QuickBooks Payroll Service

State of Minnesota

Valley Office Products, Inc.

voID

Wagner Company, Inc.
Wahpeton Daily News

Waulf Tiling

TOTAL

Jun9-16, 21

2,029.50
215.13
805.50

21,485.00
217.75
-7.50
2,851.24
95,699.10
3.50
-2,029.50
99.98
0.00
329,094.98
54.81
25,000.00

475,519.49

Page 1



4:23 PM

06/16/21

Accrual Basis

Bois de Sioux Watershed District
Transaction Detail by Account
June 9 - 16, 2021

Type Date Num Memo Account Class Amount

Board of Water & Soil Resources

Check 06/16/2021 21344 RETURN UNUSED PORTION OF GRANT 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 2,029.50
Total Board of Water & Soil Resources 2,029.50
Executive Director, P.E.R.A.

Liability Check 06/15/2021 9095-00 21200 - PERA Withholding 372.68

Liability Check 06/15/2021 9095-00 21200 - PERA Withholding 322.99
Total Executive Director, P.E.R.A. 695.67
Frontier

Check 06/15/2021 21350 PHONE / FAX 53450 - Telephone Expense Administrative Fund:G... 215.13
Total Frontier 215.13
Frontier Precision, Inc.

Check 06/16/2021 21353 ANNUAL TRIMBLE ACCESS 53300 - Office Equip & Furniture Ditch Fund 445.50

Check 06/16/2021 21353 ANNUAL FIRMWARE UPDATES 53300 - Office Equip & Furniture Ditch Fund 360.00
Total Frontier Precision, Inc. 805.50
Further

Liability Check 06/15/2021 21325 21400 - HSA Withholding 150.00
Total Further 150.00
Hormann Works LLC

Check 06/16/2021 21348 ROCK & FABRIC 54100 - Repairs and Maintenance Ditch Fund:JCD #3 3,420.00

Check 06/16/2021 21348 ROCK & FABRIC 54100 - Repairs and Maintenance Ditch Fund:JCD #3 1,870.00

Check 06/16/2021 21348 REMOVE SPOIL 54100 - Repairs and Maintenance Ditch Fund:JCD #11 2,000.00

Check 06/16/2021 21348 CLEANOUT 54100 - Repairs and Maintenance Ditch Fund:TCD #27 4,850.00

Check 06/16/2021 21348 DIG-UP AND RELAY CULVERT 54100 - Repairs and Maintenance Ditch Fund:TCD #37 9,345.00
Total Hormann Works LLC 21,485.00
HPS

Check 06/09/2021 21352 NORTH OTTAWA PORTAPOTTY 53440 - Utility Expense Construction Fund:No... 217.75
Total HPS 217.75
Jamie Beyer

Deposit 06/09/2021 Deposit 45000 - Miscellanous Income Administrative Fund:G... -7.50
Total Jamie Beyer -7.50
MN PEIP

Liability Check 06/10/2021 21324 Health Insurance Payable Administrative Fund:G... 95.74

Liability Check 06/10/2021 21324 21700 - Non-employee Sponsored P...  Administrative Fund:G... 1,158.08

Liability Check 06/10/2021 21324 Troy Health Insurance Expense Administrative Fund:G... 399.36

Liability Check 06/10/2021 21324 Wendy Health Insurance Expense Administrative Fund:G... 399.35

Check 06/16/2021 21343 Health Insurance Expense Administrative Fund:G... 1,213.89

Check 06/16/2021 21343 Health Insurance Expense Administrative Fund:G... 838.64
Total MN PEIP 4,105.06
Mn State Retirement System

Liability Check 06/15/2021 51700 - Deferred Compensation 150.00
Total Mn State Retirement System 150.00
Moore Engineering, Inc.

Check 06/16/2021 21349 REESTABLISHMENT OF RECORDS 51900 - Engineering Services Ditch Fund:WCD #35 7,407.50

Check 06/16/2021 21349 GENERAL SERVICES 51900 - Engineering Services Administrative Fund:G... 690.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 CULVERT REPLACEMENT & QUOTE 51900 - Engineering Services Ditch Fund:TCD #1E 255.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 CULVERT LOWERING ANALYSIS 51900 - Engineering Services Ditch Fund:TCD #37 80.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 TILE PERMITS 50400 - Tile Drainage Construction Fund 3,467.50

Check 06/16/2021 21349 SURFACE PERMITS 50500 - Surface Drainage Construction Fund 3,962.50

Check 06/16/2021 21349 ESRI ARCGIS WEBMAP DEVELOPMENT 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund 5,222.50

Check 06/16/2021 21349 DISTRICT BOUNDARY 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund 270.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 REDPATH 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund:Re... 15,873.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 REDPATH - PHASE 1 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund:Re... 9,910.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 MUSTINKA RIVER CORRIDOR 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund 270.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 BIG LAKE 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund:Big... 90.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 LTWQIP PHASE 1 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund:La... 8,369.56

Check 06/16/2021 21349 JCWMP 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund:Owv... 320.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 JD #11 REPAIR 51900 - Engineering Services Ditch Fund:JCD #11 988.20

Check 06/16/2021 21349 JD #6 REPAIR 51900 - Engineering Services Ditch Fund:JCD #6 2,175.00

Check 06/16/2021 21349 DORAN CREEK 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund:Do... 12,645.84

Check 06/16/2021 21349 LTWQIP PHASE 2 61300 - Technical/Engineering Construction Fund:La... 12,797.50

Check 06/16/2021 21349 LTWQIP PHASE 3 51900 - Engineering Services Construction Fund:La... 10,905.00
Total Moore Engineering, Inc. 95,699.10
QuickBooks Payroll Service

Liability Check 06/14/2021 Fee for 2 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 53700 - Payroll Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 3.50

Liability Check 06/14/2021 Created by Payroll Service on 06/10/2021 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 2,925.01
Total QuickBooks Payroll Service 2,928.51
Star Bank

Liability Check 06/15/2021 21326 21400 - HSA Withholding 100.00
Total Star Bank 100.00

Page 1



4:23 PM

06/16/21

Accrual Basis

Bois de Sioux Watershed District
Transaction Detail by Account
June 9 - 16, 2021

Type Date Num Memo Account Class Amount
State of Minnesota

General Journal 06/16/2021 LTWQ... Reverse of GJE LTWQIP#4 -- For CHK 21293 ... 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses -2,029.50
Total State of Minnesota -2,029.50
Valley Office Products, Inc.

Check 06/16/2021 21346 PAPER 53500 - Office Supplies Administrative Fund:G... 99.98
Total Valley Office Products, Inc. 99.98
VoID

Check 06/11/2021 21305 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G...

Check 06/11/2021 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G...

Check 06/11/2021 21307 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G...

Check 06/11/2021 21306 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21308 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21309 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21310 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21311 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21312 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21313 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21314 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21315 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21316 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21317 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21318 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21319 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21320 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21321 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21322 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00

Check 06/11/2021 21323 53200 - Miscellaneous Expenses Administrative Fund:G... 0.00
Total VOID 0.00
Wagner Company, Inc.

Check 06/16/2021 21347 PAY ESTIMATE NO. 3 53890 - Contracted Repairs and Mai...  Construction Fund:La... 329,094.98
Total Wagner Company, Inc. 329,094.98
Wahpeton Daily News

Check 06/15/2021 21351 PETITION NOTICE 51500 - Advertising Expense Ditch Fund:JCD #12 54.81
Total Wahpeton Daily News 54.81
Waulf Tiling

Check 06/16/2021 21345 MOONSHINE 24 MAINLINE 54100 - Repairs and Maintenance Construction Fund:Mo... 25,000.00
Total Wulf Tiling 25,000.00

480,793.99

TOTAL

Page 2





